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From: . sharon seymour ‘ (b)(6)
?gl:mt: Mon May 0(¢'b)9(%1)1 7:1§ PM

Subject: Re: Argo tour

Yes, and congratulations on that ..... (b)(3)

On Mon, May 2, 2011 at 12:44 PM, wrote:

Sharon,

Hello! Just wanted to let you know we’re working on the pictures from your visit. However, as you can imagine, CIA’s
Office of Public Affairs is pretty busy today (and for the next several days). Thanks in advance for your patience!

Best,
(b)(3)
(b)(6)

From: sharon seymour [mailto‘ (b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, April 28. 2011 4:03 PM

T | (O3

Subject: Re: Argo tour

Have a great timegyes, copy machines, and no rush... t?g)rtlés)- sharon (b)(3)

» On Thu, Apr 28, 2011 at 12:57 PM, wrote:

Do you mean copy machines? (I recall our conversation about that in the museum). Director Stansfield Turner oversaw
the roll out of Delta Data computers (we have some pictures that we took of the one in the museum that will be included
with the others) during his tenure, so those would have been in place during the time of the film. I’'m tracking down a date
on the Xerox machines (I suspect that they were already rolled out to parts of the Agency in 1980 as they were pretty
common by 1984), but I can get you something more definitive.

I’m just about to head out of the office and catch a ﬂightgbut will be back in the office Monday morning when I (b)(3)
will let you know the status of the photos and hopefully have a copy machine answer for you.

Best,

L | (b)(3)
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From: sharon seymour [mailto; (b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 12:26 PM

To: | (0)(3)

Subject: Re: Argo tour

Thanksg I would love to know when the CIA started having computers- you mentioned to me that becauy(b)(3)

of security issues they were not in use for a while..... thanks!- Sharon (b)(6)
(b)(3)

On Thu, Apr 28, 2011 at 9:07 AM, wrote:

Sharon,

I'm glad you made it back to LA safely. I am also very glad that the trip was useful for you.| |is currently working oi(b)(3)
the pictures and we hope to have them to you as soon as possible. I'll keep you posted on the progress on that front.  (b)(6)

I’'1l be in touch,

L (b)(3)

From: sharon seymour [mailto:‘ o (b)(6)
Sent: Wednesdav. Aoril 27, 2011 7:38 PM

To:  [b)3)

Subject: Argo tour

Hi E first of all, thank you so much for setting up my great tour of the CIA facilities in DC. This was SO (b)(3)
helpful to me... I've looked at the DVD you gave me and that had some great images as well. I will be followi(0)(6)
through with questions for you after I have a little time to go over the script this weekend. I am really interested

in the photographéjtook as well( and please thank her for me). I will get you the company address and  (b)(3)
fedex when you are ready to ship them. (b)(6)
Again, the tour was so helpful to me!- Sharon Seymour :
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